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Subrnetric Remedy Amount 

FL Public Service Commission Tier I1 Payment for May 2004 

Previous Month's Paid 
Adjustments 

Customer Trouble Peport Rate -- UNE Combo Other 
Customer Trouble Report Rate - UNE Digital Loop DS1 
Customer Trouble Report Rate - UNE ISDN (includes UDC) 
Customer Trouble Report Rate -- UNE Line Sharing 
Customer Trouble Report Rate - UNE xDSL (ADSL-HDSL-UCL) 
Maintenance Average Duration Non Dispatch - UNE Line Sharing 
Order Completion Interval Distribution (Dispatch 
Order Completion Interval Distribution (Dispatch c $0) - 2W Analog Loop Non Design 
Order Completion Interval Distribution (Non Dispatch Dispatch-In 
Order Completion Interval Distribution (Non Dispatch e 10) - 2W Analog Loop Design 
Order Completion Interval Distribution (Non Dispatch 
Order Completion Interval Distribution (Nan Dispatch C 10) - 2W Analog Loop Non Design 

10) - 2W Analog Loop Design 

I O )  - UNE Loop + Port Combo 

10) - 2W Analog Loop wLNP Non Design 

Percent of Software Errors Corrected in X (1 0,30,45) Business Days 

$ 10,400.00 
$ 10,400.00 
$ 10,400.00 
$ 10,400.00 
$ 10,400.00 
$ 10,400.00 
$ 10,400.00 
$ 10,400.00 
$ 10,400.00 
$ 10,400.00 
$ 10,400.00 
$ 10,400.00 
$ 1,000.00 
$ 164,000.00 $ 164,000.00 
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Brown, Wanda G 

1 

From: 
Sent: 
TO: 

cc: 
Subject: 

Hawkins, Sheila 
Thursday, July 15, 2004 2:52 PM 
'Brenda Merritt'; 'David Rich (E-mail)'; 'Jerry Hallenstein'; 'Lisa Harvey (E-mail)'; Sirianni, 
Maryrose; Sims, Nancy H 
Gorman, Bernadette; Brooks, Lisa; Cherry, John; Duncan, Craig; Rhoades, Julie B; Pettway, 
Stephanie; Hawkins, Sheila; Tabor, Ann 
Florida Public Service Commission Tier II Payment 

In compliance with Florida Public Service Commission Docket Number 000121-TPI a Tier 11 payment for May, 2004 
activity was issued July 15,2004, for $1 64,000.00. Attached is a spreadsheet of the remedy amounts by submetric. 

If you require any additional information, please contact me. 

FL PSC Tier II for May 
2004.~1.. . 

Sheila Hawkins 
BellSouth Telecommunications Inc. 
CISC - SEEMS 
(205) 714-0165 
Sheila .Hawkins@Bellsouth .corn 
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